

From: Smith, Barbara [bsmith@comsearch.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2009 5:37 AM
To: Center, Ronald E
Cc: Shin, Dong; Smith, Barbara
Subject: Comsearch-Supplemental Showing and Path Data Sheet for BoeingCompany - 17-80 BLDG - TEST RCV, WA

Attachments: 091124COMSDS03_SupShow.doc; 091124COMSDS03_DataSheet.doc

Ron:

The coordination period for your microwave system is complete and there are no unresolved interference issues to report. Attached you will find the Supplemental Showing and Path Data Sheet needed for FCC Filing. If you have already requested us to complete the FCC applications, this documentation will automatically be forwarded to our regulatory department and they will begin the process immediately. If you have decided you would like for Comsearch to complete the FCC applications for you or if you have any questions, we would be happy to assist you. Please feel free to contact me at your convenience.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide you with our services.

Barbara E. Smith
bsmith@comsearch.com
Comsearch A CommScope Company
19700 Janelia Farm Blvd.
Ashburn, VA 20147
(703) 726-5658 - Office
(703) 726-5594 - Fax